Morton Grove Park District Morton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

BOARD MEETING .
December 19, 2018 at 6:30pm

Park “District

Truth in Taxation Public Hearing

l. Call to Order

I Pledge of Allegiance

I. Explanation of Hearing: Tax Levy
V. Public Comment

V. Adjournment

Budget and Appropriation Public Hearing

l. Call to Order

Il Explanation of Hearing
Il. Public Comment

V. Adjournment

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Morton Grove Park District Morton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VL.
VIL.

VIiL.

Xl.

Xil.

Xill.

BOARD MEETING
Following the Truth in Taxation and
Budget Hearings
December 19, 2018

Board Meeting Agenda “Par-k “District

Roll Call
Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Citizens Comments/Correspondence on Agenda Items

Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the November 14, 2018 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports
1.Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated November 30, 2018
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending November30, 2018 in the amount of
$1,600,757.60

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Department Head Reports

New Business

a. Administration & Finance Committee, Commissioner White, Chair
Tax Levy Ordinance #0-10-18
Tax Extension Resolution #R-07-18
Budget & Appropriation Ordinance #0-08-18
Transfer of Funds: Resolution #R-08-18
Conference Per Diems

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Coletta, Manno, White, Minx and Schmidt
Closed Session:

I make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21)

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the November 14, 2018 closed session

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey
Wait, the ADA Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by
phone at 847-965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior
to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf
or hearing-impaired, please use the Illinois Relay Center voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.




Consent Agenda: December 19, 2018 — Commissioner Keith White

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on November 14, 2018

And the Financial Reports which include:

e The Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated November 30, 2018
e The Invoice Distribution Report ending November 30, 2018 in the amount of
$1,600,757.60

Closed Sessions Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to

approve the minutes of the:

e Closed session held on November 14, 2018



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District Marton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 805t
Board Meeting
November 14, 2018

“Par-k District

R Roll Call: Commissioner Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:32pm.

Commissioners Present: Mark Manno, Paul Minx, Steve Schmidt and Keith White.
Commissioners Absent: Dorothy Coletta

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance and
Claudia Marren, Administrative Assistant.

Guests Present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee and resident
L. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: Director Wait pointed out that changes were made to the
Citizens Comments on Agenda Items and Public Comment on Non-Agenda items.

Iv. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None.

V. Consent Agenda:

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve the minutes

of the BINA Hearing and Board Meeting held on October 17, 2018.

The Financial Reports:

1. The Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated October 31, 2018 and

2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending October 31, in the amount of $139,620.10. Ayes:
Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion
carried.

VL. Director’s Report: Director Wait noted that Club Fitness is having a one-day only Black Friday special
of 30% off a 6-month membership. December 6t at National Fieldhouse will be the Santa’s Paw Pals
free event. The Silver Bells Express event is sold out. Wait also noted the annual Holly Days Festival
will be Saturday, December 1% from 3 until 6:30. This year the tree lighting ceremony will be held
on Saturday in conjunction with the festival. This community event is a cooperative effort by the
Park District, Village, Chamber, Library, District 67 and 70. The Farmers Market will be in attendance
along with ice sculpture demonstrations, school choirs, storytelling, pickle hunt, dog sled demo’s,
tractor rides and visits with Santa. There are estimated times of Santa’s route on the Park District
and Village websites. The essay contest theme this year is “What | love about Morton Grove” which
is open to 4" graders, 5™ and 6" and 7™ and 8 graders. The winner will receive a 2019 family pool
pass.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VII.

New Business:

a.

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

Set the date for the Tax Levy Public Hearing for December 19, 2018: Superintendent
O’Brien prepared the 2018 tax levy detailing the amount of taxes to be collected in 2019 and
gave a Power Point presentation reviewing the tax caps, descriptions and the necessary
steps to pass a levy. O’Brien also explained that all funds will retain a minimum 25% fund
balance.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to accept the
recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to set the date for the Tax
Levy Public Hearing for December 19, 2018 at 6:30pm. Ayes: Commissioner White,
Manno, Minx and Schmidt. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Truth in Taxation Public Hearing: Superintendent O’Brien explained that although the Park
District is not required to hold a Truth in Taxation Public Hearing because the levy is not
expected to increase 105% from last year, the District will hold a public hearing for
transparency.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Manno to accept the
recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to set the date for the Truth
in Taxation Public Hearing for December 19, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx,
Schmidt and White. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Budget & Appropriation Ordinance: Superintendent O’Brien reviewed the $6,800,000
budget. O’Brien explained that because this is the first calendar year budget, it is somewhat
difficult to compare to previous years. In the future, the budget will now be aligned with
the tax levy. O’Brien reviewed the revenue and expenses of each of the nine District funds
noting the Bond and Special Recreation Funds are exempt from the tax cap legislation.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to accept the
recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to set the date for the
Budget & Appropriation Public Hearing for December 19, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner Minx,
Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Capital Improvement Plan: Superintendent O’Brien explained that although the Capital
Improvement Plan is part of the budget, the District approves it separately.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to accept the
recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to approve the 2019 Capital
Improvement plan. Commissioner Manno asked if the van to be purchased was a 15-
passenger van. Director Wait, confirmed the new van will be a 15-passenger van. Ayes:
Commissioner Schmidt, White, Manno and Minx. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion
carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VIII.

IX.

Bond Ordinance: Superintendent O’Brien noted that the District already conducted a Bond
Issuance Notification Hearing and now seeks approval to issue $925,000 in general
obligation bonds.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to approve Bond
Ordinance #0-07-18. Ayes: Commissioner White, Manno, Minx and Schmidt. Nays: 0.
Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Board Meeting Calendar: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Minx to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the 2019 Board Meeting Calendar and for staff to then post and publicize the
calendar pursuant to Park District Code, Paragraph 120/2.02a. Ayes: Commissioner
Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Disbandment of Park Police: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve Ordinance #0-08-18, to disband the Park Police. Ayes:
Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion
carried.

Harrer Pool Project: The Commissioners discussed the importance of communicating the
plans for Harrer Pool among themselves, the community and the staff. The Commissioners
want to ensure they have accurate information, information which reflects the goals of the
community and how best to achieve the goals. The Commissioners also asked Director Wait
to reach out to George Baum to inquire if they would be willing to work with three concepts.

Public Comment on Agenda Items: None.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Manno: No comment.

Commissioner Minx: Noted that he received comments that it was great that MGPD was
actively soliciting community feedback on the future of the parks. He also noted residents
praised the MGPD pre-school program.

Commissioner Schmidt: Noted that receiving input on the park concepts was very helpful.
Commissioner White: Expressed his gratitude for soliciting public input and thanked
Superintendent O’Brien for his work on the new calendar year budget.

Closed Session: At approximately 7:45pm Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner White to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and 120/2(c) (21). Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White.
Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 7:54pm.

No action was taken during closed session.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Xl. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Manno to approve the minutes of the Closed Session Meeting held on October
17, 2018. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta.
Motion carried.

Xil. Adjournment:
Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:55pm.

Steve Schmidt, Board President Jeffrey Wait, Board Secretary

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

¢ The Cash Summary and Revenue Report
e The Invoice Distribution Report
e Card Services Report



TT"TSE ‘89979

L0°%08’L¥0°Z

67 LTIS‘9€2'T

69°LE9'6LV L

SaNnd TI¥ - TYIOL

(89 °599) 69°€69'LET G9°2098¢€T (79 9L7'T) aANQd ONIYVHATD TIOYAVd 66
€8 V16 'TLL'Y 99°Z11’8€S 00°055°0¢Z6 67 LLY‘68E'Y SINAWNIAOIAWI TYLIIVD oL
8T 9669 00°000°2 00°0 8179658 11d0vY (0}
€L°€2S'F0¢E 62°LE6'SE 00°0 20" 19%’0%¢ NOILVYHYOET TYIDHAS G¢
96 "E€LT’8ET €8°6LE L 00°0 6L €SS 'SVT HAONVINSNI ALITIAVIT 0€
96°L80°T 007666816 00°0 96980026 ISEYAINI 3 aNod Y4
¥6°2€2’¢€S LE"0ZL'9T 00°0 TE"€G6 ‘69 ‘Yo Icd z2
97697 ‘v0C 8%°02L’GZ 00°0 ¥6°68T1°0€2 AW T 0C
LE TSE'6T 0TG99 ‘T 00°00G6‘9 LY LTS PT WAASARN GT
82 1L88°0T 68°678°9 00°0 LT LEL'LT qIIT0d G0
60°28€°06G8 L6°€80706T 66°69G ‘%21 L0°968'GT6 NOIIVIMOAT Z0
66°G€£€’80¢ 6L°T%9 ‘99T G8°¥6C’'9¥% €6°289‘82¥ AIVIOJTOD TO
8T0Z/0€/T1T S3TP9ID $3TqeQ 810Z/T0/TT uoT3ydTadsag pung
soueTed Te30] Te30g soueTed
butpuzm butuutbeg
SINNODDY INHWISIANI ANVY HSYD
saNnd TV aNnd
810Z/0€/TT OL 8T0Z/T0/TT HO¥d T e
/1 :abeg LOTALSTIA MI¥d HAOED NOLYOW dOd dNAA AH XYVWAAS HSVD WY 86:60 8T02/11/21T



8€°2L (6£°%€T’8E) (LY "G€02) (19°126’66) (00°950“8€T) SMINIIGNAXA 3 SINNIATI A0 LIAN

z€£°26 §L°S0S8’02 Ly S€0°C SZ ¥6% ‘9vC 00°000“L9C STINLIANAIXT TYLIOL

L9"€TT  ($9°829°LT) 00°0 79 2LS/9FT 00" %%6 ‘821 SAANAAT TYIOL

INOIIVMMDTY TVIOHAS - GE pPung

NOILVEIOTd TVIDHAS - GE pung

€172 (0T°21V’LE) (€8°6LE°L) 0T"6LL (00°€€99¢) STINIIANAAXA 3 SHANIATI JA0 LIN

86°GS 89°9%9 ‘9¢ €8°6LEL ZET€58°GY 00°006°zZ8 STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

L9°TOT (27 "G9L) 00°0 Zh"Z€9'9% 00°L98°G¥ SENNIATE TYIOL

IONVEASNI ALITIEVIT - 0€ Pund

EONVIASNI ALITIAVIT - Qf pund

8% "G6 (02°9€9722) (007666 ‘816) (08" 1% ‘8LY) (00°8L0°T0G) SMINIIANAAXA ¥ SHEANIATI IO IAN

89°L6 oL"100’‘CC 00°666 ‘816 0€£°866'GZ6 00°000°8%6 SHTINLIANAIXA TYIOL

PT°00T  (0S°HE9) 0070 05 9GS ‘Lb¥ 00°226'9%% SANNIATY TYIOL

ILSTIEINI ? ANOY - GZ pung

ISTIEINI 3 aNOd - GZ Pund

8L 6S (zs-G6¥ ‘€€) (LE°02ZL’9T) (87" ¥6L°67F) (00°06Z€8) STINLIANAIXA 3 SHANIATY A0 IAN

€G°9L 96°62v‘Z¢ LE"0ZL'9T 70°GSL'SOT 00°T18T’BET SMINLIANAIXA TYIOL

S6°T0T (96°690°T) 00°0 9G6°096‘GS 00°168°%S SHANIAATY TYIOL

$°y D Id - zZ pund

"YT0°ITd - Zz pung

8% °SL (66°%9L'TT) (8% °02L’S2) (Tv"p12'9€) (00°6L6"LY) STINLIANIAXA 3 SANNAANI J0 LIN

9L" 16 66°192°CT 8% °0ZL’SC TO SLY ‘9T 00°LEL'SYT STANLIANAJXT TYIOL

16766 ov " L6¥ 00°0 09°09Z00T 00°8GL'00T SANNIATE TYLIOL

TITYTHTI - 02 pung

CATYTWTI - 02 pund

7E°66 (51°6L97°2) 06°vE8'¥ GI°Ge€’T (00°%%E'T) SHINLIANAAXT 3 SHANIATI IO IIAIN

€1°G69 ST Ev¥ ‘S 0T°G99°1 S8 %9701 00°809°ST STINLIANAdXE TYIOL

z9°08 00°%9L°C 00°00G°9 00°00S°TT 00°%92'%1 SANNIATE TYIOL

TNOFISAW - ST pund

WOASAW - ST pund

T6°0L (6T°LT8'T) (68°6%879) (18°0€V ‘%) (00°8%¥Z’9) STINLIANIAXA 3 SHANIANS JI0 IEAN

91°8S 61°106°CT 68°6F€ 18°0€6°LT 00°z£8°0€ SMINLIANAdAXE TYIOL

16" %G 00°%¥80°TT (00°005'9) 00°00S°€T 00°%8S’¥vz SANNIATE TYIOL

$EDIT04 - S0 pund

FDITOd - G0 PUnd

8L GET €9°816°GS (2v"8€£07€9) (€9°002'212) (00°28Z/9ST) STINLIANAAXH 3 SHAANIATI A0 IAN

8z 8L 9L°G2L’'G8E ¥L7022°99T ¥z eIv‘06€’T 00°6ET'9LL'T STEINLIANIdXA TYIOL

VL ZL 6E€°7H9 ‘ThY 2€°28T°€0T 19°212°8LT'T 00°LS8'6T9'T SANNIATE TYIOL

INOIIVHIDE - 20 pung

NOILVYITEOEY - ¢0 pung

GG 0% (€9°2LE'8¥T) (8€°G6ZZ'1TT) (LE"OTF'69T) (00°€8L'LTY) STINLIANAIXT 3 SAOANIATI IO LIN

T6°LL 0£°89€°S€T €Z°9LY 2V CL 9V6'628 00°STE'S90‘T STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

T0°20T (€€°%00°€T) S8°06Z'1¢€ €€°9€57099 00°2ES’LY9 SHANIATI THYIOL

TALVIOd™0D - T0 pundg

ALYY04900 - 10 Pund

aisn (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION (ASYMIDAQ) ASYAIONT ("TYEONEY) TYIRION 139009 AEANTWT NOILAI¥OS3Ad YAGHAN TO
19ad % AONVTYE 810Z/0€/11 HINOW 8T0Z/0€/11 8102

ATIVIIVAY ¥M0d ALIAILOY AINYIVE dLX

8T0Z/0€/TT SNIUNZ dOIddd Bd SA01H UOIIOW :4d

zoTezuobT :198n

Z/1 :obeg IOIYLSIA MIVd FA0¥D NOLMOW 904 I1d90dT¥ TENLIANAIXE ANV HANIATS WY LS:60 8T0Z/11/2T



86°€9 (PE°V0T‘€€S) (097969 '%9L) (99°6%6 '9¥%6) (00°050°08% ‘1) SHINIIANIAXA 3 SAONIATI I0 IIN

1z2°G8 26°9G£°018 LL°6L976T18"°T 80°GS¥ ‘699 ‘% 00°218’6LV 'S SaNnd TIV - SMEALIANIAXA TYIOL

L0 €6 86 zsz’LLT LT €86°%50°T Zh60s‘zeL’E 00°Z9L‘666°¢C SANNA TTIY - SANNIATI TYIOL

€€°62Z1 (¥%°920°L8T) FELEV ‘Z8E ¥%°920°%0T (00°000°€8) STINLIANIIXT 3 SHANIATI IO LAN

1€°66 P 9LV ‘9% 99°ZTT1’8¢€S 95°€26’G6¥6 00°000266 SMINLIANZAXE TYIOL

9%°"GTT (00°0GG’0FT) 00°085°026 00°06G’6%0°T 00°000606 SANNIAATI TYIOL

! SININIACOYAWI TYLIAYD - 0L PUnd

SINIWAAOYANI TYIIdYD - 0L Pund

86° 1€ (9L°%89°S) 00°0 (yz2°2L9'2) (00°LS€E’8) SHINIIANIAXE ¥ SAONIATI J0 IIN

€1°96 007009 00°0 00°006‘FT 00°00G°ST SMINLIANIAXE TYIOL

6T"TLT (9L°%¥80°G) 0070 9L°1L2Z'ZT 00°€PT’L SANNIATY TYLOL

$1I00Y - OF pung

IIany - 0% pund

assn (TYWEONEY) TYIRION (ISYIOAA) ASYAIONI (TYWEONEY) TYRNHMON I99aNg aAANINY NOIIdI¥OSHEA AAGHAN TO
19d9 3% FONYTIYL 810Z2/0£/TT HINOW 8T0Z/0E/11 8102

ATENTIVAY

z/z :9beg

¥Od ALIAILOY

IDTYLSIA MI¥d HACED NOLJIOW ¥O0d ILYOdHY HINLIANIAXH ANV HONHATA

IONVIVE dLX

8T0Z/0€/TT ONIANHE QOIVHAd

’d 94019 UOJIIOW :9d
zoTezZUODT :I198(0
WY LS:60 8T0Z/TT/CT



12/11/2018 09:43 BRM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

Invoice Description

Page:

1/9

Amount Check #

Check 310136
02-33-520321

Check 310137
01-20-520325

Check 310138
01-10-589110

Check 310139
01-10-540110

Check 310140
01-10-551400

Check 310141
01-20-554300

Check 310142
01-10-552100

01-10-552200

Check 310143
01-10-520110

Check 310144
01-20-520325

Check 310145
01-10-580200

Check 310146
01-10-581700

01-20-520321
01-20-560300
02-33-520321

Check 310147
70-10-586114

Check 310148
70-10-586114

Check 310149
40-10-552800

Check 310150
01-20-520225

Check 310151
35-10-552700

35-10-552705

Check 310152

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PAYRO

CONTRACTUAL

~TEMPORARY MAI

CNTRCT SVCS-SOFTWARE SERVI
CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

- MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

EXP MISC.-EXECUTIVE DIRECT

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP -~ BLDG
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-PARKS GE

EXP MISCELLANEQUS-PARKS GE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AUDIT

MATRL-SUPP-R &

R - VEHICLE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C
CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

ANDERSON LOCK CO

Total For Check 310136

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 310137

CITI CARDS

Total For Check 310138

COMED

Total For Check 310139

CONCORD PRINTING, INC.

Total For Check 310140

CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE

Total For Check 310141

FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS
FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS

Total For Check 310142

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310143

GLENBROOK AUTO PARTS, INC

Total For Check 310144

GOVHR USA

Total For Check 310145

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

Total For Check 310146

HACIENDA LANDSCAPING INC.

Total For Check 310147

HITCHCOCK DESIGN, INC.

Total For Check 310148
LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP
Total For Check 310149

LEADING EDGE AUTOMOTIVE

Total For Check 310150

DOOR CLOSER

US MAIL FREIGHT DELIVERY

SUPPLIES FOR PIONEER PARK

ELECTRIC BILL FOR REAR PVC

AP CHECK STOCK

SERVICED DONE THE WEEK OF

MONTHLY BILLING FOR DECEMB
DECEMEBER BILL FOR CLOUD B

PAPER CLIPS AND CLIP DISPE

UTILITY TRUCK BATTERY

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SUPPLIES FOR ORBS

LIGHT BULBS FOR ORIOLE BUI
CLOCK FOR MANSFIELD PARK
LIGHT BULBS FOR PVCC

PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND RE

PIONEER PARK PLAYGROUND RE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES REND

FIXED PBRRKING BREAK

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC GENERAL CONTRIBUTION FOR 2
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR: OC

Total For Check 310151

248

19,

19.

33.

33

541.

541

1,772.

1,772,

495
1,945

2,440.

17.

17,

118.

118.

4,060

4,060.

75.

128

525

775.

5,999.

Sm999rE

1,039

1,039

2,000.

2,000.

345

345.

32,811.
1,090.

33,901.

.50

.50

.35

.35

78

78

77

.17

01

.01

16

16

.22
.00

22

86

86

93

93

.00

00

00

135
46.
.56

18

09

12

12

54

54

00

00

.73

73

00
82

82

310136

310137

310138

310139

310140

310141

310142
310142

310143

310144

310145

310146
310146
310146
310146

310147

310148

310149

310150

310151
310151



12/11/2018 09:43 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

2/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310152

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA MENARD'S FLOORING 21.80 310152

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S CONCRETE FOR MANSFIELD/HAY 76.97 310152

01-20~-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S ANCHORING SPIKES AND CONCR 233.14 310152

01-20-570400 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES~-SHRUB MENARD'S CONCRETE FOR MANSFIELD/HAY 27.96 310152
Total For Check 310152 359.87

Check 310153

02-08-591925 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-SILVER METRA GROUP TRAVEL-14TH FL SILVER BELLS TRIP 813.00 310153
Total For Check 310153 813.00

Check 310154

01-20-570150 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-GENERAL PAR OZINGA READY MIX CONCRETE CONCRETE 426.00 310154
Total For Check 310154 426.00

Check 310155

30-10-532610 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & GENER PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PDRMA PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 4,010.88 310155

30-10-532615 INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PDRMA PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 604,67 310155

30-10-532630 INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM PDRMA PROPERTY/ LIABILITY 2,445.28 310155
Total For Check 310155 7,060.83

Check 310156

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY PAINT FOR ATHLETIC FIELDS 350.24 310156
Total For Check 310156 350.24

Check 310157

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE FASTENERS 1.00 310157
Total For Check 310157 1.00

Check 310158

02-08-594917 PROGRAM SERVICES-HOLLY DAY THE FUN ONES BLANCE FOR GIANT SNOW GLOB 319.18 310158
Total For Check 310158 319.18

Check 310159

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL FOR 10/21-11/20 148.10 310159

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL FOR 10/21-11/20 59.24 310159

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL FOR 10/21-11/20 59.24 310158

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL FOR 10/21-11/20 148.10 310159

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE BILL FOR 10/21-11/20 177.70 310159
Total For Check 310159 592.38

Check 310160

02-21-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I QUARTERLY CHARGES DEC.- FE 47,79 310160

02-22-553100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-POOL ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I QUARTERLY CHARGES DEC.- FE 169.77 310160

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I QUARTERLY CHARGES DEC.- FE 54,15 310160
Total For Check 310160 271.71

Check 310161

02-01-592131 OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1 ANDY SPICER OCTOBER UMPIRE INVOICE 264.00 310161
Total For Check 310161 264.00

Check 310162

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP~-BLK DIRT-SAND- ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT ICE MELT 616,42 310162
Total For Check 310162 616.42

Check 310163

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 283.46 310163

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 165.00 310163

01-10-581100 BUSINESS MEETINGS CBRD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 9.75 310163

01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE -~ ED CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 12.19 310163

01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 2,420.00 310163

01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 202.37 310163

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 1,508.00 310163

01-10-581700 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 33.38 310163

02-01-490841 PROGRAM FEES REV-SENIOR PR CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FCR OCT. 34.43 310163

02-01-593177 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 4,081.80 310163



12/11/2018 09:43 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

3/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310163

02-03-594412 PROGRAM SERVICES-CAMP - CA CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. (200.00) 310163

02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE ~ C CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 70.00 310163

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 80,87 310163

02-07-593822 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 127.72 310163

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 464,20 310163

02-07-594819 PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 342.00 310163

02-08-593911 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-5K RUN CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT, 683.90 310163

02-08-593912 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HALLOWEEN CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 741,24 310163

02-08-593924 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOM & SON CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT,. 276.63 310163

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 35.00 310163

02-10-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 68.98 310163

02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 153.99 310163

02-10-581300 EXP MISC,-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 124.27 310163

02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 593.00 310163

02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 59.76 310163

02-10~589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 2,499.34 310163

02-22-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 59.54 310163

02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: P CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 78.21 310163

02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 92.15 310163

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 25.00 310163

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU CARD SERVICES CARD SERVICES FOR OCT. 109.00 310163
Total For Check 310163 15,235.18

Check 310164

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CASE LOTS, INC TOILET TISSUE, DISINFECT W 483.35 310164
Total For Check 310164 483.35

Check 310165

01-20-554300 CONTRACTUAL -TEMPORARY MAI CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE SERVICES DONE THE WEEK OF 5,998.08 310165
Total For Check 310165 5,998.08

Check 310166

02-07-591819 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-GAP FIRST STUDENT BUS TO NICKLE CITY BAP TRI 412,25 310166
Total For Check 310166 412.25

Check 310167

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA FLUORECYCLE, INC. FLUORESCENT LAMPS 150.33 310167
Total For Check 310167 150.33

Check 310168

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS PLANNERS AND CALENDARS FOR 291,37 310168
Total For Check 310168 291.37

Check 310169

02-10-210500 PAYABLES-DEPCOSITS PAYABLE GRACE KOH RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 150.00 310169
Total For Check 310169 150.00

Check 310170

01-10-581700 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY GRAINGER CLEANER FOR RUNNING TRACK 150.00 310170

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER TENNIS COURT/BALL FIELD LI 166.80 310170

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN GRAINGER CABLE TIE STANDARD 35.08 310170
Total For Check 310170 351.88

Check 310171

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GREEN TURF INC. NOVEMEBER '18 MONTHLY LAWN 1,200,00 310171
Total For Check 310171 1,200.00

Check 310172

01-20-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE GROOT INDUSTRIES 3387 RECYCLING SERVICES FOR 625 2,085.44 310172

02-33-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL GROOT INDUSTRIES 3397 GARBAGE SERVICES FOR 6834 856.47 310172
Total For Check 310172 2,941.91

Check 310173

02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP~REPAIR EQUI HALOGEN SUPPLY COMPANY, IN SUPPLIES FOR ORIOLE 209.48 310173



12/11/2018 09:43 AM
lgonzalez

User:

INVOICE

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

Invoice Description

Page:

4/9

Amount Check #

Check 310173

Check 310174
02-01-594212

Check 310175
02-01-592131

Check 310176
02-01-592131

Check 310177
02-01-593177

Check 310178
02-06-583711

Check 310179
35-10-552705

Check 310180
02-01-597131

Check 310181
01-10-581700

01-20-520221
01-20-520400
01-20-570410
02-33-520312

Check 310182
02-01-594193

Check 310183
02-03-593412

02-07-593826

Check 310184
01-10-520160

Check 310185
02-10-210500

Check 310186
02-06-490620

Check 310187
02-01-592131

Check 310188
02-01-592131

Check 310189
02-33-520312

PROGRAM SERVICES-MARTIAL A

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

AWARDS EXP-SOFTBALL - MENS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY
MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

PROGRAM SERVICES-HOT SHOTS

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE

PROGRAM FEES REV-SCHOOL AG

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

OFFICIAT-SOFTBALL - MENS 1

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

Total For Check 310173

ILLINOIS SHOTOKAN KARATE C

Total For Check 310174

JIM RUSHMEYER

Total For Check 310175

JOHN COHN

Total For Check 310176

LINDA MCDONALD

Total For Check 310177

LORI FERNANDEZ

Total For Check 310178

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 310179

MARK SCHMIDT

Total For Check 310180

MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 310181

NOAH GOKCEK

Total For Check 310182

PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN
PETTY CASH-MARTIN O'BRIEN

Total For Check 310183

PIONEER PRESS

Total For Check 310184

RICHARD SANTOS

Total For Check 310185

ROBOTHINK CORPORATE CENTER

Total For Check 310186

SCOTT SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 310187

SCOTT THOMPSON

Total For Check 310188

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

SUMMER 2018 INVOICE

OCTOBER

'18 UMPIRE INVOICE

'18 UMPIRE INVOICE

OCTOBER

ISLAND ADVENTURE MEET FEE

PRESCHOOL SUPPLIES

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR NOV

FALL SOFTBALL 2018 PRIZE M

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS FOR PV
ELECTRICAL TAPE

RUBBERGRIP AND JOINT WASHE
TOP SOIL

SEASONAL CLEANING SUPPLIES

GYMNASTICS MEMBERSHIP REIM

PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT
PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT

DELIVERY OF THE CHAMPION

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

ROBOTHINK STEM PROGRAM

OCTOBER 2018 UMPIRE INVOIC

OCTOBER UMPIRE INVOICE

FLOOR CLEANER AND SHAZAM D

4,

1,

209.48

821.00

821.00

165.00

165.00

132,00

132.00

285.00

285.00

86.60

86.60

986.81

986.81

500.00

500.00

112.89

125.20

75.33

328.41

106,00

106.00

200.08
94,07

294.15

32,50

32.50

150.00

150.00

386.00

386.00

132,00

132.00

198.00

198.00

406.33

310174

310175

310176

310177

310178

310179

310180

310181
310181
310181
310181
310181

310182

310183
310183

310184

310185

310186

310187

310188

310189



12/11/2018 09:43 AM

User: lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

Invoice Description

Page:

5/9

Amount Check #

Check 310189

Check 310190
02-01-597131

Check 310191
02-05-490617

Check 310192
01-10-540130

02-10-540130
02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130
15-10-540130

Check 310193
02-01-490131

02-01-597131

Check 310194
01-20-520323

Check 310213
02-10-520130

Check 310214
70-10-586098

70-10-586099

Check 310215
02-10-210500

Check 310216
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 310217
01-10-520160

Check 310218
02-33-554100

Check 310219
02-32-554200

Check 310220
01-10-540110

02-10-540110

Check 310221
01-20-554300

Total For Check 310189

AWARDS EXP-SOFTBALL - MENS SUE BRAUBACH

Total For Check 310190

PROGRAM FEES REV-GUITAR LE ULTIMATE SCHOOL OF GUITAR

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

Total For Check 310181

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 310192

PRGM REV-SOFTBALL - MENS VINCE TIPRE
AWARDS EXP-SOFTBALL - MENS VINCE TIPRE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

Total For Check 310193

- MA ZIEBELL WATER SERVICES PRO

Total For Check 310194

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP POSTMASTER

Total For Check 310213

EXP MISC.-BOND PRINCIPAL O AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG
EXP MISC.-BOND INTEREST OR AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAG

Total For Check 310214

PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE AUDIEN JOHN SAMSON

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

Total For Check 310215

CALL ONE
CALL ONE
CALL ONE

Total For Check 310216

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU

Total For Check 310217

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE COLLEY ELEVATOR CO.

Total For Check 310218

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

Total For Check 310219

COMED
COMED

Total For Check 310220

CONTRACTUAL -TEMPORARY MAI CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE

Total For Check 310221

FALL SOFTBALL 2018 PRIZE M

GUITAR LESSONS

WATER SERVICES FOR PVCC
WATER SERVICES FOR PVCC
WATER SERVICES FOR HARRER
WATER SERVICES FOR ORIOLE
WATER SERVICES FOR PVCC
WATER SERVICES FOR MUSEUM

SPRING '18 SOFTBALL PRIZE
SPRING '18 SOFTBALL PRIZE

MANSFIELD FOUNTAIN BASIN B

WINTER SPRING ACTIVITY GUI

FUNDS DUE FOR BOND ISSUE 5
FUNDS DUE FOR BOND ISSUE 5

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

TWO CLASSIFIED LISTINGS IN

ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVIC

PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL

ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING
ELECTRIC BILL FOR JACOBS G

FOR SERVICES DONE 11/04/18

406.33

300.00

300.00

509.60

509.60

70.56
154.28
95.68
11.96
564.52
35.88

932.88

200.00
100.00

300.00

350.07

350.07

3,538.34

3,538.34

400,000.00
119,525.00

519,525.00
150.00

150.00

748.01
726.01
726.00

2,200.02

70.18

70.18

196.00

196.00

580,20

580.20

30.89

2,044.80

2,044.80

310180

310191

310182
310192
310192
310192
310192
310192

310193
310193

310194

310213

310214
310214

310215

310216
310216
310216

310217

310218

310219

310220
310220

310221



12/11/2018 09:43 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

6/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310222

02-01-594181 PRGM SERVICE-MLS & SOCCER DAN NGUYEN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 144,72 310222
Total For Check 310222 144,72

Check 310223

02-07-490821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRA DENNIS H. DAMON DOG/PUPPY TRAINING 399.00 310223
Total For Check 310223 399.00

Check 310224

02-04-490514 PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE - C DES PLAINES PARK DISTRICT STARBOUND DANCE COMPETITIO 1,510.00 310224
Total For Check 310224 1,510.00

Check 310225

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR OKETO PARK 48.16 310225

02-22-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR ORIOLE POO 257.97 310225
Total For Check 310225 306.13

Check 310226

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-CLUB FIT DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, NEW FITNESS CENTER EQUIPME 7,510.00 310226
Total For Check 310226 7,510.00

Check 310227

01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS GEMPLER'S WINTER CLOTHING FOR PARKS 254,88 310227
Total For Check 310227 254.88

Check 310228

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS GLENBROOK AUTO PARTS, INC REPAIR TO UTILITY TRUCK 28,32 310228
Total For Check 310228 28.32

Check 310229

01-10-581700 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HOLIDAY GRAINGER CABLE TIE STANDARDS 112.50 310229

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER SUPPPLIES FOR HVAC ROFFTOP 8.82 310229
Total For Check 310229 121,32

Check 310230

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA JC LICHT, LLC LOCKER ROOM PAINT AND SUPP 156.64 310230
Total For Check 310230 156,64

Check 310231

02-01-594193 PROGRAM SERVICES-HOT SHOTS KATIE BIELAWSKI MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 165.78 310231
Total For Check 310231 165.78

Check 310232

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT KEISER NEW FITNESS CENTER EQUIPME 3,223,00 310232
Total For Check 310232 3,223.00

Check 310233

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY TOP SOIL FOR MUSEUM ANNEX 73.80 310233
Total For Check 310233 73.80

Check 310234

02-09~490231 PROGRAM FEES REV-PERSONAL ROSEMARIE ALIOTO REFUND FOR LINE DANCING PA 10.00 310234
Total For Check 310234 10.00

Check 310235

15-10-554600 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF SHERI COZZI MUSEUM CLEANING FOR NOVEMB 95.00 310235
Total For Check 310235 95,00

Check 310236

01-20-520328 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS U.S. ARBOR PRODUCTS, INC. PLAYGROUND MULCH 1,629.00 310236
Total For Check 310236 1,629.00

Check 310237

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR 9200 OR 35.88 310237

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR 6148 DE 35.88 310237

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR 6834 D 35.88 310237

02-25-420270 NOT BEING USED VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER SERVICES FOR 6250 DE 35.88 310237
Total For Check 310237 143,52

Check 310238



12/11/2018 09:43 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 7/9

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310238

02-07-430821 PROGRAM FEES REV-PUPPY TRA WENDY DECARLO PUPPY TRAINING CLASS 239,40 310238
Total For Check 310238 239.40

Check 310239

25-10-582510 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BOND PRI WINTRUST BANK PRINICPAL/INTREST PAYMENT 909,000.00 310239

25-10-582520 EXP MISC.,-LEGAL & INTEREST WINTRUST BANK PRINICPAL/INTREST PAYMENT 9,999.00 310239
Total For Check 310238 918,999.00

Check 310254

02-10-589110 EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA BUGLE NEWSPAPERS HOLIDAY GIFT GUIDE AD IN N 220.00 310254
Total For Check 310254 220.00

Check 310255

01-10~554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 275.86 310255

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 275.85 310255
Total For Check 310255 551.71

Check 310256

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY COMED ELECTIC BILL FOR OQUTSIDE S 506.65 310256
Total For Check 310256 506.65

Check 310257

01-20-570410 BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND- CONSERV FS BULK THUNDER MELT/ SALT FR 2,715.20 310257
Total For Check 310257 2,715.20

Check 310258

01-20-554300 CONTRACTUAL -TEMPORARY MAI CREATIVE RESOURCE PERSONNE SERVICES DONE THE WEEK OF 681.60 310258
Total For Check 310258 681.60

Check 310259

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD CRNE'S ENVIRONMENTAL CONTR COMPLETION OF THE FALL STA 5,625.00 310259
Total For Check 310258 5,625.00

Check 310260

01-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR PVCC 821.92 310260

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR AUSTIN PAR 1,144.91 310260

02~-21-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR HARRER PAR 1,432.44 310260

02-33-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR PVCC 3,835.60 310260

15-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS ENERGY BILL FOR MUSEUM ANN 155.07 310260
Total For Check 310260 7,389.94

Check 310261

02-32-520211 MATRL AND SUPP-PREVENTATIV DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, DFS PREVENTATIVE MAINTENAN 1,412.00 310261

70-10-586451 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-OPEN DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, AIR ASSAULT BIKE PURCHASE 816.00 310261
Total For Check 310261 2,228.00

Check 310262

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FAST SIGNS 3 NAME BADGES WITH MAGNET 32.00 310262
Total For Check 310262 32.00

Check 310264

02-07-594819 PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP FIRST STUDENT GAP TRIP TO BRUNSWICK ZONE 169.75 310264
Total For Check 310264 169.75

Check 310265

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES APPLICANT TRACKING 1,235.79 310265
Total For Check 310265 1,235.79

Check 310266

01-20-581500 EXP MISCELLANEQUS-UNIFORMS GEMPLER'S WORK JACKET FOR MAINTENANC 84.99 310266
Total For Check 310266 84.99

Check 310267

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JBN HESCO, INC 1 GALLON OF ANTIMOCROBIAL 27.30 310267
Total For Check 310267 27.30

Check 310268

02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN JOHNSON STUDIOS ICE SCULPT PAYMENT FOR THREE ICE SCUL 2,600.00 310268



12/11/2018 09:43 AM
lgonzalez

User:

INVOICE

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018

Invoice Description

Page:

8/9

Amount Check #

Check 310268

Check 310268
30-10-582650

Check 310270
35-10-552705

Check 310271
02-10-210500

Check 310272
01-20-520323

Check 310273
02-10-589110

Check 310274
02-07-593813

Check 310275
01-10-551120

Check 310276
02-10-554405

02-10-589110

Check 310277
02-07-593825

Check 310278
01-10-554100

Check 310279
01-20-520500

Check 310280
01-10-589105

EXP MISC,-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA

EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI
EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE

Total For Check 310268

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 310269

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 310270

MALINDA MONTANEZ

Total For Check 310271

MENARD'S

Total For Check 310272

MORTON GROVE CHAMBER OF

Total For Check 310273

NILES DAIRY QUEEN

Total For Check 310274

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Total For Check 310275

SHARPER DOT PRINTING,
SHARPER DOT PRINTING,

INC.
INC.

Total For Check 310276

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES

Total For Check 310277

TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I

Total For Check 310278

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 310279

MB FINANCIAL BANK

Total For Check 310280

3 MONTHS OF ALARM MONITORI

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR NOV

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND

MR. CLEAN ER

RUST CLEANER,

ADVERTISING

BIRTHDAY CAKE FOR PARTY

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PROMOTION EDDM POSTCARDS F
PROMOTION EDDM POSTCARDS F

FOOD ORDER GOR BASE

COPIER RENTAL

OCTOBER '18

FUEL BILL

LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARDS

2,600,

210.

210.

1,048.

1,048.

150.

150.

44,

44

29.

29.

20.

20.

2,527

2,527,

1,200

1,577.

1,183

1,183

408.

408.

1,668.

1,668.

255.

255

00

00

00

66

66

00

00

02

.02

95

95

99

99

.00

00

.00
377.

80

80

.25

.25

69

69

68

68

00

00

310269

310270

310271

310272

310273

310274

310275

310276
310276

310277

310278

310279

310280



12/11/2018 09:43 aM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 11/01/2018 - 11/30/2018
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 9/9

Amount Check #

Fund Totals:
Fund 01
Fund 02
Fund 15
Fund 25
Fund 30
Fund 35
Fund 40
Fund 70

CORPORATE
RECREATION

MUSEUM

BOND & INTEREST
LIABILITY INSURANC
SPECIAL RECREATION
AUDIT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN

43,473.86
54,514.86
340.10
918,999.00
7,379.83
35,937.29
2,000.00
538,112.66

1,600,757.60



To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



0TT0ZS-000TT0| 94798 $ Ialemy SaJIAIRS SA AON-T 99)
00TT8S-000TTO0| SL'6 $ dupnaaul/syeal], Alayeq oquirg P0-6C 993
059785-000T0€| 00'69 $ 3uruaa.ns/An(u] BUIIUO) 10-67 29|
00Z18S-000TT0| 00°SLE $ 90Ua.19juo) advi PO-¥¢ 93
05978S-000T0E| 000 $ U33.13s wopuey e.nuasuo) PO-S1 99
Y€BT| -JIoquiny pre)
SE'S0LS
09£02S-2£0SZ0 97'8%$ siadwey A1puneT 191ud?) SSaul, uozeury AON-Z yoeqnelrg
00¥18S-000TZ0| 00%97$ S99 [emaudy diysIaquis|y vddl PO-0€ yoeqne.g
00T09S-01-20| 66'€ST$ SjuaAj uozewry 10-6¢ yoeqneryg
[eads 10j3ua], dn dod ajqeriod ,0Z X 01
09€025-2€0S20 S6'67$ qnyd ssaull 10j I3[[0Y WEO] uozewy 100-6¢ yoeqne.rg
00'Z$ uMojuUMop|  Supjled Ianwwio) 120-97 yoeqnelag
00£185-000120 Ansnpuj qnj) puane 0} upjied el
00€T185-000120 00'S9$ ‘89 aymnsuj JuswdSeuey }STY ST PLNSIA YTed AdM PO-91 yoeqne.rg
0L£0ZS-Z£0SZ0| 9T'Z1$ 191eM/S¥oRUS SSaWlL YSIN AepLL] sudals[em P0-Z1 yoeqnerg
0,£07S-2£0S20 66'6L$ sse[) ssaull,] xgdnoan J1oj sireyd SuIp[o, uozewy 12001 yoeqneag
116£65-800€20 00'0S$ 90'y MG e spieme 0e[dIST|  31URIOISTY SHIBION 1P0-S yoeqne.lg
9781 Iaqunp p.1e)
00%9Z$
00Z18S-000TT0| 00%9Z$ 99J [emaudy AdVI1/VidlI vddl P0-0€ ©JAZ2109)
8181| Jtaqunp pIe)
00%¥Z'1$
00¥18S-0T-T0| 00°00€$ Z3[eZUO0ZT-20U313JU0)) [ENuUY I0J UONLNSIZY advl 10-0¢€ ualig,0
00¥18S-01-10| 00°08¢€$ USLIgOW-92URI3JUO0) [ENUUY J0] UONENISISaY advi PO-¥¢ uaug,0
00¥18S-0T-T0| 00°00E$ z3[ezuosT-dIysIaqaud |y Vid] MaN vddl PO-€¢ uaLg,0
00¥18S-01-10| 00%9Z$ UILIGO N -AIYSISqUIS N V] MUYy vddl PO-£C usug,0
0081 JIsquny p.rej
INNOWY NOSVY3Y weyos lva "ON "JoY
810Z/L1/0T :HINOW

*pU YIUOW "3uop St Hodas UBYM SISYINOA PIeoq YUM Spnju|

008T -LNNODJV
S32IAIS pIe)




GZ8€£6S-L00£Z0 STLS Axed gsyg 1o 91| soueLIely 10-0€ (BRI
GZ8E6S-L00£20| SO'LITS Aaed gy J10j eZZ1] [9¥ed Ysal] pue apoon 10-67 BRI
GZ8€6S-L00£Z0 1€°€$ son.ted gSyyg 10j SaYIo 3[qeL, 991, Iefjod 10-S¢ Do
GZ8£6S-L00EZ0|  ¥H'ES$ san.ted gSyg 10j Apue) 107 31g 10-52 oy
GZ8£6S-L00£20 00°ZT$ sarjddng gsvd STeaydIN 1P0-S2 (BRI}
00ZT8S-000TT0| 00'S9% 9JUa.13Ju0) [N vinadad 1V0-¥2 BRI
GZ8£6S-L00£20| SE£€T$ qSv4 10} s1axIe uozeury PO-42 (RN
GZ8E6S-L00EZ0| L9TTII$ ENCECERR) uozewy 1V0-£2 Do
00Z18S-000TT0| 00'SLES 3JU.I3jU0) vddl 10-22 BRI
618¥6S-L00£20| 00°ZVES dui], den pueT 0397 120-8 IBRIT

L98T1| JIqunp pre)

£2'969%

778£6S-L00£20| ZZ'801$ 0. 031 103 sarddng fddng [ooyds Junodsiq P0-0€ puowpay
778£65S-L00£20| 0S61$ 0L O -$@ons anyy uozewy 10-0€ puowpay
112£65-900£Z0 68°7S$ [ooydsald J1oj sarjddng usamojeH 198.1e], 10-0€ puowpay
1TL£6S-900£20| 86'LZ$ [ooyosald Ieaj 7 1oy Iaded [aseq uozewy 10-62 puowipay
Z16£6S-800£20| OT¥¥$ uaamoj[ey 10y sarpddng 991], Tefjod 10-22 puowpay
Z16£6S-800£20| T9ZIT$ usamojre] 10y sarddng uozeuwry 1P0-61 puowpay
Z16£6S-800£20| ¥0°Z0T$ U39IMO[feH 10j syyer) S[eeYIIN 10-81 puowipay
ZI¥¥6S-£00£20| 00°00Z%- dure) -ynQ urey 10j punyay fOLISI( ylied SUIf9aYM 1V0-L1 puowipay
Z16£6S-800£20| T¥'961$ usamojey 10j sarjddng 1981e], 10-91 puowpay
¥76£65-800£20| TT¥H9T$ JYSIN 91€( UOS WO eZZ1d US3al] apoon 10-8 puowipay
¥76£65-800£20|  L£89% IYSIN 91 UOS WON SOueLIE|y 10-8 puowpay

6S8T| Idqunp pIe)

£09%v §

00%¥185-01-20| 00%9Z  $ S99,] [emauay dIysiaquidy vidl PO-TE ZIIMasUo}|
00¥18S-0T-Z20| 00'S9 $ a1mnsu] JuswaSeuey qsry vwaad 10-91 ZJ1IMISU0)|
00£18S-0T-20| LZ'SE $ S0 -Ansnpuj qni) 3e youn seays,0 Anny 10-S2 ZIIMISUO)]
00£18S-01-20| 0022 $ Sgn-Ansnpul qny) 1oj S39¥dn urel], eIR 1Y0-57 ZJIMIsUO)|
S0168S-01-Z0| 9/2°6S $ Jooud a1nydo.1q-yduny jjeis suyo[ Awwi| 190-81 ZJIMISUOY]

ZL9T| JIdquny pre)

ISS¥L  §

00T08S-000T10| 00'S9T  § sunsod qof VidI AON-Z EE) |




00¥T8S-000TT0| 00'%9Z$ JIleM 10] [emauay diysioquis|y vidl 1PO-42 nepm
0SZ18S-000TT0| S.'8ZT$ doysx10Mm I SI9UOISSIWWO)) YIM Youn’g soag Aeinejy 10-ST nem
00Z185-000TT0| 00 TI¢$ MunisodwAg [eSa] pusnie 03 Jiep) 10J UOLENISISY advi 1P0-ST nem
0SZ18S-000TT0| LZ'T1$ 99y 1dn§ Yam SuNIdy younT so[[nIod 10-01 epm
0SZ18S-0001T0 ¥¥'8$ 99y 7dngS YIim SUnIBY Youn so[[n.10d 10-0T nem
€.G8| JaqunN p.re)
1S0PTTS
00Z18S-000TT0| 00'SLES 9JUSILJUO) WYJI| UONRIDOSSY SIOUI[] 10-S2 S[OYIINON
00ZT8S-000TT0| 00'SLES 2JUSIRJUO) YYdl| UONERIDOSSY Sloul[] 10-22 S[OYIINOIN
Z16£6S-800£20| STTITS SUONRI0I3(] UdIMO[[EH Ay Haed 1P0-9T STOYDINOIN
Z16£65S-800£20| €6'VLIS SUONBI023(] U23MO[[BH 1981k, 120-91 SIOYIINOIN
¥1S06%-¥00£20| 00°SE$ uonnadwo) adue( jne.nsiday aulup Adm 1D0-0T S[OYIINOW
1¥806%-100£20| TO'ST$ oguig pue s[adeq 10, pooA PV 106 SIOYIINOIN
1¥806%-100£20 Zv'61$ ogurg pue s[ageq 10 pooA saLIay ey oquuig 10-6 S[OYIINOIN
¥1506%-¥00£20| 00'SE$ uonnaduwo) adue( jnensiday auluQg ddM 10-L S[OYIINOW
G9Gg| JIaquny p.ae)
S8'6SZV$
LLIE6S-T00EZ0| 0Z9EV$ SULIOJIU() SONSBUUIAD Teamsiiods iy 1V0-LZ uue)ON
LLIE6S-T00EZ0| 0S'68% SULIOJIU() SONSRUWAD Jeamsiiods iy 1V0-LZ uue)OW
LLIE6S-T00E£Z0| 09'Z1$ UIMay SONSBUILAD Sdsn 1PO-¥2 uue)dN
LLT¥6S-100£Z0 S7'1Z$ }99y) punoisdeq sonseuwin ISON 1VO-LT uue)OW
LLT¥6S-T00EZ0 00'S9% diyszaquiay sonseuwdn SJnSeuwAn ys( 10-81 uue)dW
LLT¥6S-T00E£Z0| 0090T$ drysiequisy sonseuwiAn sonseuwAn yso 10-81 uue)ON
LLTE6S-T00EZ0| 0S726°C$ Jasterpuny sonseuwidn|  Alsyeq 19a.0S uusd 1DO-LT uue)dN
(ST¥¥$) ¥76£6S-800£20| 60°0LTS$ sa1[ddng soue(] uoS wow S49 P0-S uue)ON
(¥6'521%) sariddng aoey g
1T16£6S-800£Z0 96°L$ sarjddng adsey )g SOueLIe[y 10-S uue)ON
LLTE6S-T00EZ0| 0S'LL$ SULIOJIU() SONSeuwAn Teamsiiods a1 120-S Uue)ON
LLTE6S-T00EZ0| SZ'ISES SULIOJIU(} SOnSeuwAn Teamsriods aifd 120-S uue)dW
1681| JIoqunp p1e)
¥L'S0ET$
0T102S-220%¥20| ¥S'6S$ s.Iaurejuod age10ls sonenby 307 81 PO-1¢ oy
GZ8£6S-,00£20| STIET$ Ared gSvyg 10j ezzid [oxeq ysal, pue apoon 10-0€ [RRI




| 8T'SEZ'STS | ‘Tero]
A TAR N
S0¥¥SS-000120 86'89% 019 puno.igdAeld S “I0LLIEM SUD{[EM SPY 15009 00qadeq AON-T UUBULLISH
01168S-000120 6£'c6¥%$ Iauo], + [eLIoIe]y Jauueyg uosL], P0-1€ UUeULLI9H
0T1168S-000T120 00°0S2$ SAe(] A[[OH I9[IE]N ASUOIN 1P0-1€ UUBULLISH
01168S-000TZ0| 00°00%$ $1504- NOM - uonnowiold sAe( A[[oH oguidg 1V0O-1€ UUBULLIDH
001¥SS-000T120 00'S€E$ 99,] SUNSOH 9MSgaM A[JIUOIN aulsuy dpa 100-67 UURULLIDH
0T168S-000120 S6'6ET$ uondrosqng Af1ea g AJrewwe.an) 10-67 UUBULLISH
0TT68S-000T20 00'8Z$% isoog py yored PO-1T UUBULLISH
0TT68S-000120 00'8Z$ 1soog py yaed 1011 UUBULLISH
0T1168S-0001Z0 00'0£€$ G 91Se], 93 01 BY- SPY JUaAH aunqLi], ogesry) 1V0-01 UUBULLIDH
T16£65-800EC0 00°00S$  pIsod+ [rewss pajasie ], + py - 919[Y3V 03edIy) py| eIpajy s11ods 0dedry) PO-6 UUBULLIOH
0T11685-000120 00°00S$  isod+ [rewss paiadie], + py - 219[Y3y 05edIy) py| EIPI sHodS 03ed1y) 1P0-6 UueuwLLI9H
00Z¥SS-2£0SZ0 00'SZ$ uondrsqng A[Yauop 304 oIy AN 1°0-8 UUBULLIOH
0T168S-000120 00'0€£€$ spy 9[3ng [1adedsmaN asLidiaquy 10-8 UUBULLIOH
GZ16| I9quny p.Ie)
66°€87%
00L18S-000110 8c'ces SQ.J0 sewry - SUMAN YSO uozewy AON-T Ud.LIBIN
0SZ18S-000TT10 86'6€$ dunasy Aduasy [V synuo( upjun( 10-67 Ua.LIe|y
0TT10ZS-000T10 Y911$ soriddns aoyjo - ade], surddiys uozewy 100-¥27 Ua.LIey
0SZ18S-000T10 €6'€T$ Bunaapyy Allunwwo) 103 Apued) He-IeM 1°0-81 UI.LIBJN
0TT0ZS-000TT0 66'61$ }so4 usamojjeH - obuig uozeury V061 Ua.LIep
0TT0ZS-000TTO 87°L1$ YH - s19p|o4 1©)00d-¢ uozeury 10-L1 Ud.LIB
0TT0Z2S-000TT0 08'19% I} gNJO @ S82IAISS }Sanb - s|joy 1aded jewuay uozeury PO-I1 USLIB]
0TT0ZS-000TTO 66'58% S3IUOULI3) UMD UOqqLI 10J Uoqqry uozewy 1P0-6 Ua.LIey
1€8¢| J1aqunp p.Je)
S9'STOTS
0Z118S-000110 61°21$ UBULLIOY pU® SI9UOISSIWWOY) OM) YHM 33}J0D) s Addey 10-1¢ e
00218S-000110 0008€$  Faduaidjuo) 4dVI/Vidl 03 e 10 uonensisay advl PO-¥¢ nem




New Business + Motions




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
December 19, 2018

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

Tax Levy: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and
Finance Committee to approve the Morton Grove Park District 2018 Tax Levy
Ordinance #0-10-18.

Tax Extension: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and
Finance Committee to approve the 2018 Morton Grove Park District Tax Extension
Resolution #R-07-18.

Budget & Appropriation Ordinance: | move to accept the recommendation of
the Administration and Finance Committee to approve the 2019 Budget &
Appropriation Ordinance #0-08-18.

Transfer of Funds Resolution: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Administration and Finance Committee to approve Resolution #R-08-18, to
authorize the $10,000 transfer of budgetary funds.

Conference Per Diems: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Administration and Finance Committee to approve 2019 Soaring to New Heights
IAPD/IPRA Conference travel advance per diems for each Commissioner in the
amount of $690.50



To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 19, 2018

Subject: 2018 Property Tax Levy

Issue:
Discussion of the Morton Grove Park District 2018 property tax levy.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared a tentative 2018 property tax levy detailing the amount of
taxes to be collected in calendar year 2019. As shown in the attached document, the tax levy is
estimated to increase by 4.96% over last year.

The District in 2019 will continue to allocate more property tax receipts to the Recreation Fund to cover
fixed administrative cost not covered by program fees. In addition, the district will allocate less tax
receipts to other funds where the fund balance exceeds 100% of appropriations.

Park Board Action:
Approve the Property Tax Levy Ordinance #0-10-18.



ORDINANCE #0-10-18

AN ORDINANCE
PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL LEVY OF TAXES
OF THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
FOR THE YEAR 2018

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, Cook County, State of Illinois.

SECTION 1: That the following sums of money, or as much thereof as may be
authorized by law, be and the same are hereby levied upon all taxable property within said
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT. The specific amounts hereby levied for various
purposes are set forth below, said taxes so levied being for said current fiscal year of said
District and for the said purposes to be raised by taxation, the total of which have been

ascertained as aforesaid, and being as follows:

SECTION 2: That the items levied are as follows:

TOTAL LEVY FOR GENERAL CORPORATE FUND $1,278,500.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR RECREATION FUND 640,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR POLICE FUND 1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR PAVING & LIGHTING FUND 1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR MUSEUM FUND 1.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR LM.R.F. FUND 175,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR SOCIAL SECURITY FUND 180,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND 60,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR HANDICAPPED PROGRAM FUND 350,000.00
TOTAL LEVY FOR AUDIT FUND 16,500.00

TOTAL LEVIED FOR 2016u.ssassvessvvsvscvusaisnvieumiessisens 2,700,003.00



SECTION 3: That the total amount of TWO MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED
THOUSAND and THREE ($2,700,003.00) DOLLARS, exclusive of bond principal and
interest, ascertained as aforesaid, be, and the same is hereby levied and assessed on all
property subject to taxation within the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT according to
the value of said property as the same is assessed and equalized for state and county purposes

for the current year.

SECTION4 : The Secretary of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT shall file
with the County Clerk of the County of Cook, State of Illinois, a certified copy of this
Ordinance and said County Clerk shall ascertain the rate per centum, which upon the total
value of all property subject to taxation with the District, at the full, fair cash value as the
same is assessed and equalized by the Department of Revenue of the State of Illinois for state
and county purposes for the year 2018, will produce the net amounts herein levied and
ordered certified, and he shall extend the tax upon the tax books of the Collector of the state

and county taxes within said District as provided by law.

SECTION 5: That the invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance or any of the items
hereof, shall not render invalid any other portion or item thereof which can be given effect
without the invalid part.

SECTION 6: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage and approval, according to laws.



Passed this 19th day of December, 2018.

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

Steve Schmidt, President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTESTED AND SIGNED in my office this 19th day of December 2018.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary, Morton Grove Park District

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE

STATE OF ILLINOIS]
1SS.
COUNTY OF COOK ]

I, Steve Schmidt, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting President and
Presiding Officer of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Cook County, Illinois, and I
do further certify that the foregoing Levy Ordinance was passed in full compliance with the
provisions of The Truth In Taxation Law, Chapter 35 Illinois Compiled Statutes, Paragraph
200/18/55 et. seq.

Steve Schmidt, President and Presiding Officer of the Morton Grove Park District

DATED:




CERTIFICATION
STATE OF ILLINOIS]
] SS.
COUNTY OF COOK ]

I, Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the
duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of Illinois. I do further certify that as
such official, I have care and custody of all official records of the Board of Park
Commissioners of said MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT and I do further certify that
the annexed and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Levy Ordinance for the Year
2018, accepted and passed by the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT at a meeting held on the 19th day of December, 2018, and that said
ordinance passed as aforesaid, was deposited and filed in the office of the Secretary on the

19th day of December 2018.

I do further certify that the original, of which the foregoing is a true copy, has been

entrusted to my care and safekeeping and that I am the official keeper of same.

I do further certify that the vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT on the motion to adopt the aforesaid ordinance was as

follows:
AYES: NAYS: ABSENT:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
seal of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT this 19th day of December 2018.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners
Of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Cook County, Illinois



isuone|no(e) Jiwi] Xe|

uofeolignd uonelxe| ui yynu] 10} pasn £00°0SEC$ 129°'ese'es spun4 padded
€92 vvP'9/8% palEWNS3 AV 8102 €9C'Vi'86.% AV3 1102
%96 €00'0022$ ¥v0'CL6'2$ l o]kl uonelxe} ul yina|
%6¢€ ¥ £00'00.'c$ Zre'vses €
%SG8°C 000'000°L$ 862'C.6% 4 90IA19g 199 (SS9
%00°00L LEV'0 €00°1€8'€$ €00°00.°'€$ %0000l ¥h¥'0 Zrevrses Zre'vrSed AneT lejoL
%¥¥0 610070 G66'9L$ 006'9L$ %¥¥0 02000 20.°Gl$ 20.'S1$ Hpny ov
%L¥'6 LLv00 006°09¢c$ 000'0S€$ %868 66£0°0 €Z¥'8LeS c£Zy'slLes paddeoipueH - uonesioay |eads G
%L9’L 12000 008°19% 000°'09% %98'¢C 12100 L0E°L0LS 10€°10L$ aouelnsu| Ayjiqer] o¢
%l¥Le 86110 000'0S0'L$ 000'000°L$ %Er'Z¢ 8LZLl'0 862°2/6% 862'C/6% }salslu| @ puog G¢
%V8'v L2000 00¥'G81L$ 000'081$ %EV'€ 25100 ziSs'LeLs 2/5°'121$ VvOld4 ¢¢
%liY 90200 0S2'081L$ 000'GZ1$ %S19 €200 <218°'Lic$ 21L8'212% 44Nl 0¢C
%000 00000 1% 1S %000 00000 I$ 1S wnesniN Gl
%000 00000 1$ 1$ %000 00000 1$ 1$ Bunybi @ Buined 01
%000 00000 L$ 1S %00°0 00000 I$ 1S adllod S0
%LT Ll 2500 00Z'659% 000'019% %8602 LE€600 L09°€V’$ 209°'ev/$ uonesssdy ¢0
%.EVE ¢0S51°0 GG8'9LE'L$ 006'82Z2°1$ %E€l62 02EL'0 8L9€S0'L$ 819°€G0°L$ sjelodio) 10
|elo] Jo aey AnoT AneT [e10] o aley Ao AnoT pung
Jusolad palne] papua)x3 [ejo | Jusoled pselrsT] papuaixg [ejo|
Ar97 Xe] 8102 Ana xe] /102

Ano1 xe] 810z pasodouad
JOU}SIg YJed SA0.IL) UOLIOW



NEFEE Morton Grove

Pavk District
Mewmoranduwm
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 19, 2018
Regarding: 2018 Tax Extension Resolution #R-07-18
Issue:

Discuss the Morton Grove Park District tax extension resolution.

Discussion:

The Morton Grove Park District has prepared a 2018 tax extension resolution. The resolution directs the
Cook County Clerk which funds to limit, should the limitation of funds be necessary, in order to comply
with the Property Tax Extension Limitation Act.

Park Board Action:
Approve the Morton Grove Park District 2018 Tax Extension Resolution #R-07-18-17.



RESOLUTION #R-07-18
DIRECTING THE COOK COUNTY CLERK
TO LIMIT THE LEVY OF CERTAIN
FUNDS IN THE 2018 TAX EXTENSION

WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District has filed with the Cook County Clerk an
Ordinance for the levy of taxes for the year 2018 on all property within the District; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Legislature has enacted The Property Tax Extension Limitation
Act, known as PA 89-01, which required the County Clerk to proportionally reduce the levy of
each fund subject to the Act in the event such fund exceeds the tax cap limitation, unless directed
otherwise by the District; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to direct the Cook County Clerk as to which funds to
limit in making the District’s 2018 tax extension, should limitation of funds be necessary in
order for the District to comply with The Property Tax Extension Limitation Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE Morton Grove PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The corporate authorities do hereby incorporate the foregoing clauses into the
Resolution as though fully set forth therein and thereby making the findings as set forth above.

2. The Morton Grove Park District hereby directs the Cook County Clerk not to limit the
levy set forth for the following funds:

Corporate
Recreation Fund
Retirement Funds

Handicapped Fund

Property, Liability, Unemployment Funds



3. The Morton Grove Park District hereby directs the Cook County Clerk to limit
proportionally the following funds if necessary in order for the District to comply with the
Property Tax Extension Limitation Act:

Paving and Lighting
Museum

Police

4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption.

PASSES THIS 19th DAY OF DECEMBER, 2018.

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

APPROVED BY PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ON THIS 19th DAY OF December

2018.

Steve Schmidt, President
Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District

ATTESTED and FILED in my office
this 19th day of December 2018.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary
Morton Grove Park District



CERTIFICATION

STATE OF ILLINOIS]
] SS:
COUNTY OF COOK |

I, Jeffrey Wait, Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I am the duly
qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of Illinois.

I do further certify that as such official, I have care and custody of all official records of
the Board of Park Commissioners of said MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT and I do further
certify that the attached Resolution R-07-18 directing the Cook County Clerk to Limit the Levy
of Certain Funds in the 2018 Tax Extension is a full, true and complete copy of that Resolution
which was adopted on the 19th day of December 2018, by the MORTON GROVE PARK
DISTRICT, all as it appears from the official records of the Park District in my official care and
custody.

I do further certify that the vote of the Board of Park Commissioners of the MORTON
GROVE PARK DISTRICT on the motion to adopt the aforesaid Resolution was as follows:

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of
the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT this 19th day of December, 2018.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary

Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District
Cook County, ILLINOIS



To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Martin O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance
Date: December 19, 2018

Regarding: Budget and Appropriation Review

Issue:

An ordinance detailing the combined annual budget and appropriation necessary to cover the Park
Districts projected expenses and liabilities, for the period covering January 1, 2019 through December
31, 2019 must be passed and approved before the first quarter of each fiscal year.

Discussion:

The Budget & Appropriation public meeting will be held on December 19 at 6:30 p.m. and a notice of
this meeting was published in the Morton Grove Champion according to Article 4.4 of the Park District
Code.

Recommendation:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to review and approve Ordinance #0-08-18 adopting the
combined annual budget and appropriation of funds for the Morton Grove Park District for the period of
January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019.



ORDINANCE #0-08-18
ADOPTING THE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS
FOR THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR THE
PERIOD BEGINNING ON
JANUARY 1, 2019 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2019

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE PARK
DISTRICT, County of Cook and State of Illinois.

SECTION 1: That the following sums of money in the total amount of SIX MILLION
EIGHT HUNDRED AND EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (6,808,000) DOLLARS or as
much thereof as may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby budgeted, and the
following sums of money in the total amount of SIX MILLION NINE HUNDRED AND
NINETY NINE THOUSAND and no/100ths (6,999,000) DOLLARS, or as much thereof as may
be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for general corporate purposes;
for providing Recreational programs as per Article 5 of the General Park District Code; for the
payment to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund; for the payment of Social Security benefits;
for the payment of liability insurance premiums; annual audit; police fund; paving and lighting
fund; museum fund; and Special Recreation for the Handicapped Fund as per referendum for the
period beginning January 1, 2019 and ending December 31, 2019.

SECTION 2: As part of the annual budget, it is stated:

(a) That the estimated cash on hand at January 1, 2019 is:
6,500,000

(b) That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all sources is:
SIX MILLION NINE HUNDRED AND NINETY NINE THOUSAND and no/100ths
(6,999,000) DOLLARS.

(c) That the estimated expenditures contemplated for the fiscal year are SIX MILLION NINE
HUNDRED AND NINETY NINE THOUSAND and no/100ths (6,999,000) DOLLARS

(d) That the estimated cash on hand at December 31, 2019 is:

6,500,000

SECTION 3: That the items budgeted and appropriated and the objects and purposes
of the same are as follows:



CORPORATE FUND

REVENUES:
Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
M-NASR Income

TOTAL CORPORATE REVENUES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

MISCELLANEOQUS
ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES

PARK MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE
MISCELLANEOUS

PARK MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENDITURES
RECREATION FUND

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES:
Real Estate Taxes
Replacement Taxes
Miscellaneous
General & Brochure Income

ADMINISTRATION REVENUES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

ADMINISTRATION EXPENDITURES
RECREATION PROGRAM REVENUE:

Program Revenue
PROGRAM REVENUES

RECREATION PROGRAM EXPENDITURES:

Instructors Salarles

Program Supplles

Program Services
PROGRAM EXPENDITURES

HARRER POOL REVENUES

HARRER POOL EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

Morton Grove Park District
2019 Budget

Estimated
Recelpts From

Budget Total Sources Other Amounts Ralsed
2017-2018 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
1,258,500
15,120
66,960
13,002
81,500
1,435,082
414,488 435,213 435,213
20,508 21,533 0
171,926 180,522 150,467 30,055
35,087 36,841 16,841 20,000
68,300 71,715 71,715 1]
6,500 6,825 6.825 0
58,666 61,599 41,699 20,000
775,475 814,249 308,981 505,268
458,579 481,508 481,608
61,090 64,145 35,145 29,000
91,200 95,760 0 95,760
8,250 8,663 0 8,663
36,800 38,640 38,640 0
5,100 5,355 5,355 0
661,019 894,070 79,140 614,930
1,436,494 1,608,318 388,120 1,120,198
660,000
0
0
21,000
681,000
436,906 457,701 (] 457,701
436,908 457,701 1] 457,701
87,000 70,350 30,600 39,750
148,305 155,720 0 155,720
44,285 46,499 0 46,499
20,000 21,000 21,000 0
16,500 17,325 17,325 0
17,808 18,696 18,696 0
749.801 787291 87,621 699,670
1,196,950
1,196,950
469,883 493,377
67,456 70,829
147,928 155,324
696,817 731,658 731,658
74,236
95,625 100,406 100,408
5,765 6,053 6,053
42,745 44,882 44,882
13,400 14,070 14,070
1,600 1,578 1,576
4,000 4,200 4,200



MISCELLANEOUS

HARRER POOL EXPENDITURES

ORIOLE POOL REVENUES
ORIOLE POOL EXPENDITURES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE
MISCELLANEQUS

ORIOLE POOL EXPENDITURES

CONCESSIONS REVENUES:
CONCESSION REVENUES

CONCESSIONS EXPENDITURES:
CONCESSION EXPENDITURES

POOL EXPENDITURES

RENTAL REVENUES:

Rentals - PVCC Common Rm
Rentals - PVCC Actlvity Rm
Rentals - PYCC Gym

Rentals - Fleldhouses Natlonal
Rentals - Fleldhouses Austin
Rentals - Fleldhouses Mansfield
Rentais - Fleldhouses Oketo
Rentals - Fieldhouses Harrer
Rentals - Fleldhouses Orlole

RENTAL REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL RENTAL EXPENDITURES

COMMUNITY CENTER:

REVENUES:

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

FITNESS CENTER EXPENDITURES
PVCC Malntenance

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

Morton Grove Park District
2019 Budget

Estimated
Recelpts From

Budget Total Sources Other Amounts Ralsed
2017-2018 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
1,632 1,714 1,714
164,667 172,900 172,900 Q
115,900
164,744 172,981 172,981
7,775 8,164 8,164
33,160 34,818 34,818
13,400 14,070 14,070
1,718 1,801 1,801
1,500 1,575 1,575
2,004 2,104 2,104
224,298 235,613 235.513 1]
3,000
0 0 1]
388,985 408,413 408,413 0
33,000
1]
21,000
22,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,100
0
83,100 0 0
65,000 68,250 68,250
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 1] 0
65,000 68,250 68,250
176,900
107,007 112,357 112,357
12,200 12,810 12,810
0 0 0
12,000 12,600 12,600
4,500 4,725 4,725
1,800 1,890 1,890
137,507 144,382 144,382
96,692 101,527 101,527
26,500 27,825 27,825
86,974 91,323 91,323
21,000 22,050 22,050
7,500 7.875 7,875
10,500 11,025 11,025




PVCC EXPENDITURES

MARKETING:

REVENUES:

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS

MARKETING EXPENDITURES

TOTAL COMM. CENTER EXPENDITURES

TOTAL RECREATION

POLICE FUND

REVENUES:
Real Estate Taxes
PPRT
POLICE FUND REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT
MISCELLANEOUS

POLICE FUND EXPENDITURES

PAVING & LIGHTING

REVENUES:

PAVING & LIGHTING FUND EXPENDITURES

MUSEUM FUND

Real Estate Taxes
PPRT
Miscellaneous
MUSEUM FUND REVENUES

SALARIES & WAGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
EQUIPMENT

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE

MUSEUM FUND EXPENDITURES

lIlinols Municipal Retirement Fund

IMRF FUND REVENUES
IMRF EXPENDITURES

F.I.C.A,

FICA FUND REVENUES

F.I.C.A. FUND EXPENDITURES

BOND & INTEREST

BOND & INTEREST FUND REVENUES
BOND & INTEREST FUND EXPENDITURES

LIABILITY INSURANCE

LIABILITY FUND REVENUES
LIABILITY FUND EXPENDITURES

SPECIAL RECREATION

SPECIAL REC. FUND REVENUES

Morton Grove Park District

2019 Budget

Estimated
Receipts From
Budget Total Sources Other Amounts Ralsed
2017-2018 Appropriation Than Tax Levy By Tax Levy
249,166 261,625 261,625
24.000
13,200 13,860 13,860
49,775 52,264 52,264
6,000 6,300 6,300
68,975 72,424 72,424
520,648 546,681 546,681
2,356,232 2,474,043 1.774.373 699,67
0
11,000
11,000
10,000 10,500 10,500 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
1,000 1,050 1,050 0
11,000 11.550 11,660 0
S it 1
0 0 0
0
18,000
0
18,000
11,000 11,550 11,550 0
1,256 1,319 1,319 0
3,244 3,406 3,406 0
2,600 2,625 2,625 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
18,000 18,900 18,900 0
237.000
234,776 234,775 0 234,775
180,000
180,000 180,000 0 180.000
1,000,000
1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1.000,000
60.000
110,000 110,000 110,000
365,000



SPECIAL REC. FUND EXPENDITURES

AUDIT
AUDIT FUND REVENUES

AUDIT FUND EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
REVENUES:

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

MISCELLANEOUS

CAPITAL IMP. FUND EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

Corporate - Administration
Corporate - Parks

Recreation - Administration
Recreation - Programs
Recreation - Pools

Recreation - Community Center

Police
Paving & Lighting
Museum
lllinols Munlcipal Retlrement Fund
FICA
Debt Service
Llablllty Insurance
Speclal Recreation
Audit
Capital Improvements
Total Estimated Recelpts
from Sources Other Than Taxes

Tax Levy

TOTAL BUDGET
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

Morton Grove Park District

2019 Budget
Estimated
Recelpts From
Budget Total Sources Other Amounts Ralsed
2017-2018 Aggrogrlatlon Than Tax Leu B! Tax Levy
365,000 365,000 0 365,000
ST
16.500 16,500 16,500
1,080,000
1,080,000 1,080,000 1,080,000 0
$775,475 $814,249 $308,981 $505,268
661,018 694,070 79,140 614,930
749,801 787,291 87,621 699,670
696,817 731,658 731,658 0
388,966 408,413 408,413 1]
520,648 546,681 546,681 0
11,000 11,550 11,550 0
0 0 0 0
18,000 18,900 18,900 0
234,775 234,775 0 234,775
180,000 180,000 0 180,000
1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1,000,000
110,000 110,000 0 110,000
365,000 385,000 0 365,000
16,500 16,500 0 16,500
1,080,000 1,080,000 1,080,000 0
$3,272,943

$3.726.144

66808000 00000000

$6,999,000



SECTION 4: The several sums above mentioned, in the aggregate amount of SIX
MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED AND EIGHT THOUSAND and no/100ths (6,808,000)
DOLLARS are hereby budgeted as proportionate and/or fractional parts of the said amount.

SECTION 5: The several sums above mentioned, in the aggregate amount of SIX
MILLION NINE HUNDRED AND NINETY-NINE THOUSAND and no/100ths (6,999,000)
DOLLARS are deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Park
District and are hereby appropriated as proportionate and/or fractional parts of said amount.

That all of the unexpended balances of any item or items of any general appropriation
made in this Ordinance may be expended in making up any insufficiency or deficiency in any
item or items in the same or similar general appropriation made by this Ordinance.

All receipts and revenue not specifically appropriated, and all unexpended balances from
the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were appropriated and
levied shall constitute the general fund and shall be placed to the credit of such fund.

SECTION 6: That the following is a breakdown of the projected receipts expected to be
received during the period beginning January 1, 2019, and ending December 31, 2019 for
general corporate purposes, for providing recreation programs, for the payment to the Illinois
Municipal Retirement Fund and Social Security Benefits of the Morton Grove Park District, for
the payment of Liability Insurance premiums, Annual Audit, Special Recreation for the
Handicapped Fund, Police Fund, Paving and Lighting Fund, and Museum Fund, as provided in
Article 5 of the Illinois Park District Code and other applicable statutes.

General Park District Code:

Bond Proceeds $ 955,000
Real Estate Taxes 3,700,000
Program Revenue 1,197,000
Community Center 163,000
Pools 193,000
Replacement Taxes 156,000
Interest Income 67,000
MNSAR Rental Income 82,000
Other 295.000
TOTAL $6.808.000



SECTION 7: That the invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance or any of the items
hereof, shall not render invalid any other portion or item thereof which can be given effect
without the invalid part.

SECTION 8: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its

passage, approval and publication, according to law.

PASSED this 19" day of December 2018.

AYES: NAYS: ABSENT:

Steve Schmidt, President of the Board of Park Commissioners

ATTESTED and FILED in my office this 19" day of December 2018.

Jeffrey Wait, Secretary
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
6834 Dempster Street
Morton Grove, Illinois 60053

CERTIFICATION

I, Jeffrey Wait, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and appointed Secretary
of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, Village of Morton Grove, County of Cook and
State of Illinois, and as such Secretary, I am the keeper of the official records and files of the
Board of Commissioners of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT.

I do hereby certify that the attached Ordinance entitled “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING
THE COMBINED ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR THE
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE PERIOD
BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2019 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2019,” is a full, true and
complete copy of that Ordinance which was adopted on the 19% day of December 2018, by the
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, all as it appears from the official records of said Park
District in my official care and custody.

We, Steve Schmidt, President, and Keith White, Treasurer, do hereby certify that we
are the duly qualified and elected President and Treasurer of the MORTON GROVE PARK
DISTRICT, Village of Morton Grove, County of Cook and State of Illinois, and we do certify
that we are the chief fiscal officers of said District.

Pursuant to the statute regarding passage of Appropriation and Budget Ordinances, we
do hereby certify that the attached Ordinance contains a detailed list of estimated receipts.

from sources other than taxation in the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. Further, the



general sources of revenue anticipated to be received by the Park District during the budget
and appropriation period of January 1 to December 31 is as follows: Tax Levy; the Personal
Property Replacement Tax; interest earned on tax monies deposited; Bond proceeds; Illinois
Dept. of Natural Resources Grant; program fees, fees charged in regard to our revenue producing
facilities, all as are more fully detailed in the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance, a copy of
which is herewith attached.

This certification is made pursuant to Chapter 35, Section 200/18-50 of the Illinois
Compiled Statues effective January 1, 1994.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, we have hereunto affixed our official signatures and the

corporate seal of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT THIS 19% day of December 2018.

Secretary of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, Illinois

President of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, Illinois (Chief Executive Officer)

Treasurer of the MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Cook County, Illinois (Chief Fiscal Officer)

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this

19™ day of December 2018 SEAL

Notary Public



A® Movton Grove
Park District

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance

Date: December 19, 2018
Regarding: 2018 Transfer of Budget Appropriations: Resolution #R-08-18

Issue:
Authorization for a budget transfer of $10,000 from the Liability Fund to the IMRF Fund.

Discussion:

As part of the year end audit, the Finance Department is required to enter certain accrual entries
associated with the prior year. As a result of those entries, expenditures in the Liability fund will exceed
the budget by $10,000. To correct this issue, we recommend that a budget appropriation be approved

to transfer $10,000 from the Liability Fund to the IMRF Fund as follows:

Amount From To
$10,000 Liability Fund IMRF Fund
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-08-18 to authorize the budgetary transfer.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #R-08-18

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS

BE IT RESOLVED. By the Board of Commissioners of the Morton Grove Park District, that
the following appropriation amounts be transferred immediately:

Amount From To
$10,000 Liability Fund IMRF Fund

Resolved this 19t day of December 2018

Board President, Steve Schmidt
Morton Grove Park District

Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait
Morton Grove Park District



WEBE M ovton Grove
Powk District

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: leffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: December 19, 2018

Subject: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference

Issue:

The Board of Park Commissioners must approve the estimated cost of travel, meals and lodging
for the 2019 IAPD/IPRA Annual Conference on January 24-26, 2019 in Chicago during an open
meeting.

Discussion:

Per the State of lllinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, all travel, meal, and
lodging expenses advanced as a per diem to any member of the Board must be approved by roll
call vote at an open meeting of the Park Board of Commissioners prior to issuance.

The estimated maximum expense for each Commissioner to attend the conference would
consist of the following:

Lodging for three (3) nights $400.00
Meals $162
Travel $25
Parking $103.50
TOTAL | $690.50

Lodging, travel and parking has been secured by the District. Please remember receipts must
be provided for every purchase and any unused funds must be returned to the District.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the travel, meals, and lodging expenses for
each member of the Park Board in the amount of $690.50.



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Dorothy Coletta
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference, January 24 — 26, 2019

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $162 — per diem
Parking: $103.50

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __$400.00 for a maximum of three (3) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc): $25
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Keith White
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner
Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference, January 24" — 26, 2019

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $162 — Per Diem
Parking: $103.50

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __$400.00 for a maximum of three (3) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $25
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Mark Manno

Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference, January 24' — 26", 2019

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $162 — Per Diem
Parking: $103.50

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: ___$400.00for a maximum of three (3) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $25
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Paul Minx

Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference, January 24* — 26, 2019

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $162 — Per Diem
Parking: $103.50

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: ___$400.00 for a maximum of three (3) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $25
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Morton Grove Park District

TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FORM

Name of Official or Employee: Steve Schmidt

Title/Position of Official or Employees: Board of Park Commissioner

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: 2019 IAPD/IPRA Conference, January 24" — 26", 2019

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense:

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage:
Estimated Cost of Meals: $162 — Per Diem
Parking: $103.50

Estimated Cost of Hotel/Lodging: __$400.00 for a maximum of three (3) nights

Car rental:

Airfare:

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): $25
Employee’s/Officer’s Signature: Date:
Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

December 19, 2018

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — GERALYN KONSEWICZ

The Recreation Department has hired a new Recreation Supervisor, Claire Baumgartner. Claire started on
Monday, December 10", Her responsibilities include: Preschool, Camps, Kinder Odyssey, and special
events.

General/Special Events

Despite the weather, Holly Days must go on. Staff did a great job pulling together and hosting a
wonderful community event by adding activities inside as well as providing tents for added shelter to
our choirs, vendors and lines for Santa. Having all of the activities on one day seemed to be well
received and will continue next year in that format.

e Only 3 letters to Santa have come in. This free program allows children in the community to receive a
personalized letter from Santa.

e Calls from the North Pole will take place on 12/12. Children will receive personalized phone calls from
Santa or an elf. There are currently 4 children enrolled.

e Recreation staff is working on new programming for 2019.

e Santa’s Paw Pals was on Thursday December 6 with 23 families and their dogs in attendance. Each
dog and their family members got to take a picture with Santa.

e Gingerbread House Workshop was taken place on Friday December 8% with 19 families in
attendance. Each family got to make a gingerbread house village.

e Holiday Cheer Home Décor Contest took place on Wednesday December 12 with four
houses being judged on their holiday decorations. Winner of the contest will get a 2019
Summer Pool Pass and a banner to hang outside their house.

Fitness

We will be offering a 1-month winter special membership in December and January for $35. In

previous years this membership has been popular with college kids home on break.

Members will enjoy the “12 Days of Member Appreciation” beginning Wednesday 12/12. Each day

will feature a different gift, free programs or raffle drawing.

e  Special Black Friday deal was a success on Friday, November 23, We sold 127 memberships and 62 of them were new
members or returning members that have not been at the club for at least 6 months. This deal generated a lot of
additional revenue for the district this month. Total Club Fitness revenue brought in for memberships this month was
$19,139.

e Virtual Fitness classes will be a new amenity at Club Fitness in 2019. These classes will be added to the GroupEx
schedule when we do not have live class offerings taking place. Working with maintenance to prepare the room for
installation of equipment. This new amenity will be included in all fitness memberships at no extra charge.

l|Page



® Club Fitness is now accepting two additional insurance fitness programs titled Renew Active and AARP Medicare
Supplement. These programs are like Silver Sneakers but will need to be administered in house. The park district wilf
receive money for visits to our facility monthly. Members are very happy we will be accepting these programs in 2019.

®  We will host another Community Blood Drive on Thursday, December 14 from 10am — 4pm.

Club Fitness Updates November 2018 November 2017
Fitness Club Members
(as of 11/30) 1003 921
Open Gym Check-in 287 328
Membership Renewal/Sales 127* 69

* The large increase in membership sales/renewals for the month of November is the result of our special
Black Friday deal.

Athletics

The gymnastics team is competing in two meets this month; nine gymnasts in the Santa’s Workshop
Meet in Hanover Park (12/9-11) and twenty two gymnasts in the Hawaiian Pineapple Classic in
Schaumburg (12/16-18). The Gold team placed 3™ in the meet. Four gymnasts received individual
first place awards.

The fall session of recreational gymnastics classes ends 12/19. Registration has started for the winter
session and classes are filling quickly.

CBL Basketball evaluations have started. There are currently twenty four participants enrolled. This is
a co-op league with Skokie and Lincolnwood.

AYSO and MGBSA are offering winter warm-up clinics in January and February at PVCC.

Seniors/Cultural Arts/Adults/Teens

Walking Warriors walking club ended on Tuesday December 4. This program will begin again in
summer 2018.

The Starbound Dance program held their last fundraiser for competitions at Portillo’s on Thursday
December 6. Starbound Dance Competitions begin in February.

As of December 5%, Recreation Supervisor Jeanette Garrity has secured five bands for the 2019
Summer Concerts. There will be nine concerts total for the summer.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

Registration for the 2019/2020 preschool year has begun. Next year, we are offering an Extended Day
Program at Oketo Park Fieldhouse from 8:30am to 2:30pm.

Indoor playground held on Thursdays and is averaging about 10 participants each week.

Our new Christmas Crafters program is going well with 6 participants.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE

The first Silver Bell Express Trip took place on 12/8/18. The last trip takes place on Saturday 12/15.
Both trips were sold out with just over 100 residents on each trip.
As of 12/11, there are 138 students enrolled in the B4 School and B.A.S.E. programs.

2|Page



e Rehire information will be sent to the 2018 aquatic staff in early-January. The hiring process for new
staff will begin in March.

e Three aquatic managers and Mary will attend Ellis & Associates Lifeguard Instructor training
December 27th through the 29",

e Upcoming Gap days are:

o December 26 Prairie View Community Center

o December 27 Bulls Sox Academy

o December 28 Enchanted Castle

o January?2 PVCC w/ Shinigan the balloon man
o January3 Wheeling Aquatic Center

o January4 Tilt Studio

o January 21 Sunshine Arts & Crafts

Marketing
e Winter event banners and fieldhouse kiosk signage installed in December.

» School Newsletter posted on the school(s) website at 67 and 63, flyers sent to district 70 parents via
principal weekly newsletter. Additionally, sent to all PTO’s to post.

e Lou Malnati’s to supply pizza for the upcoming Cold Brews event.

* Advocate Lutheran General Hospital to provide screening at January Fit and Fun Fair.

e Work has begun on modifying the 2019 Summer Sponsorship packages. Packages slated to go out in
February.

» Meeting with rec staff to get input to create and implement a marketing plan for Preschool to raise
awareness of preschool offerings. Complete plan late December and implement mid-January and run
through the end of the 2019 year.

e Promoting Gap and winter camps via Facebook boost {12/13) and targeted eblast (12/18).

e Updates to website with new season of activities.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

The Morton Grove Park District will conduct a Truth in Taxation hearing on December 19* even though it
is not legally required. A Truth in Taxation is required when the increase in the taxes levied are 5% or
greater than the previous levy. The current increase in the final 2018 tax levy is estimated to be 4.9%
higher than last year.

The District will be submitting its property tax levy to the Board on December 19* for final approval. To
meet the county statutory requirements, the tax levy must be approved at a regular Board meeting and
filed by the last Tuesday in December. However, this year due to the Christmas holiday, the levy must be
filed by Friday December 21.

The property tax limitation resolution, which states the tax levies that can be reduced if the total taxes
received exceeds the cap, will also be presented at the December 19" meeting and filed accordingly.
The Budget and Appropriation Ordinance public hearing for the 2019 calendar year is set for December
19'% at 6:30 pm. The Board is scheduled to adopt the ordinance at the regular Board meeting
immediately after the Truth in Taxation and the Budget public hearings are concluded.

3|Page



e With the calendar year ending, we are in the process of finalizing our payroll activities such as insuring
employer provided medical costs are included on W-2s, updating employee’s records for the new year
and preparing the forms for the Affordable Care Act (ACA).

e We completed the annual filings for the lllinois Department of Labor.

HUMAN RESOURCES— LAURA KEE

We received our final score from PDRMA for our yearlong loss control review. Our overall score is
98.6!

Registration started last week for winter and spring. Guest Services was well staffed, and the process
went smooth.

We have hired Claire Baumgartner as Recreation Supervisor. Her speciaity areas will be preschool,
camps, kinder odyssey and special events.. She comes to us from Wildwood Park District.

Open enrollment has been completed.

Length of service awards have been distributed to part time staff.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE — KEITH GORCZYCA

A second public meeting was held with the Mansfield pre-school parents to gain input on the
playground design.

Upland Design is now working on construction drawings for the Mansfield Park playground project.
Staff is working with the WT Group on a basketball and tennis court repair report. An engineering
report will assess the existing pavement condition of all the courts throughout the district.

Staff completed building all the holiday orbs. An additional 24 orbs were installed in the trees in
Harrer Park and were part of the annual tree lighting ceremony. The Village tree and gazeebo were
also decorated at Harrer Park.

Staff assisted the county with the election process at PVCC, Austin, Mansfield, National and Oketo
field houses.

Staff assisted with the annual tree lighting ceremony and Holidays celebration.

Staff completed a deep cleaning and maintenance projects during the PVCC shut down.

The Thor-Guard system has been shut down for the year.

The salt spreader and all the plows were inspected to ensure they are in proper working order for the
upcoming snow season. Snow stakes were installed at all facilities to assist staff during snow events.
An in-house training session was held for staff to go over plow and salter installation, removal,
operation and cleaning techniques.

Routine maintenance items this month included: turf mowing, leaf removal, ice and snow operations,
equipment repairs, facility cleaning, trash pickup, park and playground inspections and repairs, facility
inspections, vehicle inspections, fire extinguisher inspections, and numerous work order requests.

4|Page



